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Date : 2/25/2011 10:31:45 AM

From : david.k.johnson@exxonmobil.com

To : "Atlas, Ronald M" rmatla0l@gwise.louisville.edu
Subject : Re: March 7,8 Hotel

Can you give me a cost estimate, hours and travel expenses?

David K. Johnson

Senior Staff Research Specialist

Exxon Mobil Corporation

Law Department, Environmental and Safety

E-mail: david k. johnson@exxonmobil.com

Phone: 713-656-6225

Cell:

Fax: 713-656-4892

Mail:  POB 2180, CORP-EMB-1841G, Houston, Texas 77252-2180
Street: 800 Bell St., CORP-EMB-1841G, Houston, Texas 77002-7426

This document may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are on notice that any unauthorized disclosure, copying,
distribution, or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of the
electronically transmitted materials is prohibited.

Ronald M Atlas
<r.atlas@louis
ville.edu> To
<david k.johnson@exxonmobil.com>
cc
02/21/2011
04:23 PM Subject

Re: March 7,8 Hotel

David

I booked a flight that arrives around 8 AM and departs about 7 PM on
Tuesday March 8.

I also wanted to let you know that I have been asked to give the

keynote address at the Goldschmidt conference in Prague for the session

Giant Oil Spills and Environmental Impact: Past Lessons and Future

Predictions Convenor: Bill Mahaffey.

http://www.goldschmidi2011.org/themes?theme=10&showDescriptions=true#10j
1 am assuming that Exxon would not object to my making this

presentation based upon what we generate for the legacy book. But I am

also wondering if Exxon would be willing to cover my travel expenses

since the meeting does not cover travel.
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Ron

Ron

>>> <david.k.johnson@exxonmobil.com> 2/18/2011 2:39 PM >>>
3:30/4:00

David K. Johnson

Senior|Staff Research Specialist

Exxon Mobil Corporation

Law Department, Environmental and Safety

E-mail: david k.johnson@exxonmobil.com

Phone: 713-656-6225

Cell:

Fax: 713-656-4892

Mail:  POB 2180, CORP-EMB-1841G, Houston, Texas 77252-2180
Street: 800 Bell St., CORP-EMB-1841G, Houston, Texas 77002-7426

This document may contain information that is privileged, confidential,
and

exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended

recipient, you are on notice that any unauthorized disclosure,

copying,

distribution, or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of

the

electronically transmitted materials is prohibited.
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Date : 2/25/2011 11:54:02 AM

From : david.k.johnson@exxonmobil.com

To : "Atlas, Ronald M" rmatla01@gwise.louisville.edu
Subject : Goldschmidt Conference

Oil Spill Litigation

Work Product of ExxonMobil
Produced for Counsel
Privileged and Confidential

I'was unclear, sorry. Are these the estimated expenses for the Goldschmidt
Conference?

David K. Johnson

Senior Staff Research Specialist

Exxon Mobil Corporation

Law Department, Environmental and Safety

E-mail: david k.johnson@exxonmobil.com

Phone: 713-656-6225

Cell:

Fax: 713-656-4892

Mail:  POB 2180, CORP-EMB-1841G, Houston, Texas 77252-2180
Street: 800 Bell St., CORP-EMB-1841G, Houston, Texas 77002-7426

This document may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are on notice that any unauthorized disclosure, copying,
distribution, or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of the
electronically transmitted materials is prohibited.

Ronald M Atlas
<r.atlas@louis
ville.edu> To
<david k.johnson@exxonmobil.com>
cc
02/25/2011
10:49 AM Subject

Re: March 7,8 Hotel

travel expenses about $1250
travel time 7 hours $3500
meeting time 8 hours $4000

David...the meeting time may be less but it is an opportunity to work
with Jim so that we may use the full time
>>> 02/25/11 10:31 AM >>>
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Can you give me a cost estimate, hours and travel expenses?

David K. Johnson

Senior Staff Research Specialist

Exxon Mobil Corporation

Law Department, Environmental and Safety

E-mail: david k.johnson@exxonmobil.com

Phone: 713-656-6225

Cell:

Fax: 713-656-4892

Mail:  POB 2180, CORP-EMB-1841G, Houston, Texas 77252-2180
Street: 800 Bell St., CORP-EMB-1841G, Houston, Texas 77002-7426

This document may contain information that is privileged, confidential,
and

exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended

recipient, you are on notice that any unauthorized disclosure, copying,
distribution, or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of the
electronically transmitted materials is prohibited.

Ronald M Atlas
To

cc

02/21/2011

04:23 PM
Subject

Re: March 7,8 Hotel

David

1 booked a flight that arrives around 8 AM and departs about 7 PM on
Tuesday March 8.

I also wanted to let you know that I have been asked to give the
keynote address at the Goldschmidt conference in Prague for the session
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Giant Oil Spills and Environmental Impact: Past Lessons and Future

Predictions Convenor: Bill Mahaffey.

http://www.goldschmidt2011.org/themes?theme=10&showDescriptions=true# 10j
I am assuming that Exxon would not object to my making this

presentation based upon what we generate for the legacy book. But I am

also wondering if Exxon would be willing to cover my travel expenses

since the meeting does not cover travel.

Ron

Ron

>>> 2/18/2011 2:39 PM >>>

3:30/4:00

David K. Johnson

Senior Staff Research Specialist

Exxon Mobil Corporation

Law Department, Environmental and Safety

E-mail: david k. johnson@exxonmobil.com

Phone: 713-656-6225

Cell:

Fax: 713-656-4892

Mail: POB 2180, CORP-EMB-1841G, Houston, Texas 77252-2180
Street: 800 Bell St., CORP-EMB-1841G, Houston, Texas 77002-7426

This document may contain information that is privileged, confidential,
and

exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended

recipient, you are on notice that any unauthorized disclosure,

copying,

distribution, or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of

the

electronically transmitted materials is prohibited.
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Date : 2/25/2011 3:32:19 PM

From : david.k.johnson@exxonmobil.com

To : "Atlas, Ronald M" rmatla01@gwise.louisville.edu
Cc : "michael.law.smith@exxonmobil.com"
michael.law.smith@exxonmobil.com

Subject : Goldschmidt Conference

We'll support your participation and speaking at the Goldschmidt
Conference.

David K. Johnson

Senior Staff Research Specialist

Exxon Mobil Corporation

Law Department, Environmental and Safety

E-mail: david k.johnson@exxonmobil.com

Phone: 713-656-6225

Cell:

Fax: 713-656-4892

Mail: POB 2180, CORP-EMB-1841G, Houston, Texas 77252-2180
Street: 800 Bell St., CORP-EMB-1841G, Houston, Texas 77002-7426

This document may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are on notice that any unauthorized disclosure, copying,
distribution, or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of the
electronically transmitted materials is prohibited.




